Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 3:36 PM

To: '‘Tom Fojut’

Cc: Joyce Adams

Subject: RE: Request to Extend Deadline - 6655 Hollis Street
Tom,

Thanks for the update. I've extended the date to Nov. 16™ per your request.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://lwww.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Tom Fojut [mailto:tjff@weiss.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Cc: Joyce Adams <JEA@weiss.com>

Subject: Request to Extend Deadline - 6655 Hollis Street

Fuel Leak Case No. RO0O000063
GeoTracker Global ID No. T0600102099

Hi Mark,

We respectfully request an additional week to submit the Site Conceptual Model (SCM) Report for the former McGrath
Steel property at 6655 Hollis Street, Emeryville, California. Your letter dated October 31, 2018 requested the submittal
of the report by November 9, 2018. We have been busy this week with the installation of the 4 extraction wells and 2
monitoring points as proposed in Weiss’s Interim Remedial Action Plan and addendum. The last well was installed this
afternoon. Now that we have that task complete, we would like to complete the SCM and submit it to you by November

16, 2018.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Have a good afternoon,

Tom

Thomas Fojut, PE, PG, CHg



Principal Engineer, Weiss Associates

510 450-6143 Emeryville

650 968-7000 Mountain View
510 809-6274 cell
www.weiss.com

This transmittal contains information that is confidential, may be protected by applicable privileges, and may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be
conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender at (510) 450-6143. Unauthorized use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



